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Re: Neashel Tillery Call Out

Ariel Hasbun
Thu 10/31/2019 6�57 AM

To:  carmen@dropbox.com <carmen@dropbox.com>; jyagin@dropbox.com <jyagin@dropbox.com>;
anthonyippolito@dropbox.com <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>; Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hello Carmen,
Will do.
Thank you.

Ariel Hasbun
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA. 94107

O: 415.373.1218 M: 510.421.1405
E: Ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com

From: Carmen Vazquez <carmen@dropbox.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 6:40:04 AM
To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; jyagin@dropbox.com <jyagin@dropbox.com>;
anthonyippolito@dropbox.com <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>; Jaime Barnhart
<jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Neashel Tillery Call Out
 
Hello Ariel, 
Please cancel Neashel from Dropbox. 
SHE has definitely been too absent with calls outs and requested days off. 

thank you!
-Carmen 

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 5�54 AM Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Chefs and Managers,
Please be advised that Neashel Tillery (cook) has called out for his scheduled shift. 
On our end we have 3 documented last minute call outs in the past week weeks from him after 3
weeks of work. 
We will be issuing him a written warning for his excessive call outs and go over proper call out
procedure and highlight that another last minute call out could cause a cancellation from his
assignment. 
Best,

Ariel Hasbun
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA. 94107

O: 415.373.1218 M: 510.421.1405
E: Ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com
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You're receiving this message because you're a member of the Dropbox San Francisco group from The Service
Companies. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.
 
View group files   |   Leave group   |   Learn more about Office 365 Groups
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